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Independent Auditors’ Report
The Honorable City Council
City of Anaheim, California:
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Electric Utility Fund of the City of Anaheim,
California (the Fund), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Fund’s basic financial statements for the year then ended as listed
in the table of contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Electric Utility Fund of the City of Anaheim, California as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its
financial position and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership and the U.S. member
firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.

Emphasis of Matters
As discussed in note 1, the financial statements present only the Fund, and do not purport to, and do not,
present fairly the financial position of the City of Anaheim, California (City) as of June 30, 2018, the changes in
its financial position or, where applicable, its cash flows, for the year then ended in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
As discussed in note 1 to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2017, the Fund adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that the management’s discussion and analysis on
pages 3–17, the schedule of the Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net pension liability and related
ratios and the schedule of Electric Utility pension plan contributions on pages 63 and 64 and the schedule of
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net other postemployment benefits (OPEB) liability and related ratios
and the schedule of Electric Utility OPEB plan contributions on pages 65 and 66 be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 19, 2018
on our consideration of the City of Anaheim’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Anaheim’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

Irvine, California
December 19, 2018
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Unaudited)
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

As management of Anaheim Public Utilities, a department of the City of Anaheim (the City), we offer the
readers of the City of Anaheim Electric Utility Fund (Electric Utility) financial statements a narrative overview
and analysis of the financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.
Financial Highlights
•

The Electric Utility’s total net position for fiscal year 2018 was $365,182. An increase of $33,343 (10.0%),
which represents a sound and competitive financial position of the Electric Utility.

•

The Electric Utility’s Public Benefit Program expended $8,523 in community service-related programs for
the 2018 fiscal year. The program provides public benefits in the areas of energy efficiency incentives,
low-income rate discounts, lighting incentives as well as incentives for renewable energy such as
installation of solar panels for residential and business customers.

•

Purchased power for fiscal year
2018 was $244,687. A decrease of
$19,042 mainly due to the
recognition of Cap and Trade funds.
This reduction in purchased power
also reflects the Electric Utility’s
strategies in order to procure lower
power costs and to comply with
Renewable Portfolio Standards
(RPS) requirements.

•

During fiscal year 2018, the Electric
Utility adopted a new accounting
pronouncement issued by the
Governmental Accounting Standard
Board (GASB) Statement No. 75,
Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pension Plans. This statement
established accounting, financial
reporting, and disclosure
requirements for other
postemployment benefits similar to
pensions, rather than requirements for funding or budgetary standards.

The implementation of this Statement has significant impact to the financial reporting of the Electric Utility’s
OPEB defined benefits plans. The accounting changes are as follows:
1. Net other postemployment benefits (OPEB) liability – this liability is now required to report on a full accrual
basis in the Electric Utility’s financial statements;
3
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2. Measurement Date – the net other postemployment benefits liability as reported in the June 30, 2018
financial statements has a measurement date of June 30, 2017 which reflects a one year lag in reporting
the liability;
3. Contributions made subsequent to the measurement date – contributions made during fiscal year 2018 are
reflected as deferred outflows of resources for other postemployment benefits and will be applied as a
reduction in other postemployment benefit liability in the next fiscal year;
4. Changes in assumptions, projected to actual, and other plan amendments – will be reflected as deferred
inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources depending on the nature of the changes. The
amount will be amortized and reflected as a component in other postemployment benefits expense
calculation in the period incurred and future fiscal years.
To implement this change, the Electric Utility is required to make a prior period adjustment to its July 1, 2017
net position in the financial statements. The adjustment decreases the beginning fiscal year net position by
$23,982, which represents $26,083 net other postemployment benefits liability at June 30, 2016, offsetting by
$2,101 in other postemployment benefits contributions made by the Electric Utility during fiscal year 2017. The
prior period adjustment is reflected in the unrestricted net position on the statement of net position.
Overview of the Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Electric Utility’s financial statements.
Because the Electric Utility is a business-type activity of the City, an enterprise fund is used to account for its
operations. These financial statements include only the activities of the Electric Utility and provide comparative
information for the last two fiscal years. Information on citywide financial results is available in the City’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of June 30, 2018.
The Electric Utility’s financial statements comprise two components: (1) financial statements and (2) notes to
financial statements. Included as part of the financial statements are the statement of net position, statements
of revenue, expenses, and changes in net position, and statements of cash flows.
The statements of net position present information on assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial condition of the
Electric Utility is improving or deteriorating.
The statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in net position present the Electric Utility’s revenue and
expenses during this fiscal year. The statements provide information showing how the Electric Utility’s net
position changed.
The statements of cash flows present the flows of cash and cash equivalents provided by and used for
operating activities, other cash sources, and uses in capital as well as investing activities during this fiscal year.
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The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential to the full understanding of the
data provided in the financial statements.
Financial Analysis
The Electric Utility’s condensed statements of net position at June 30 are as follows:
Condensed Statements of Net Position
2018
Current and other assets

$

Net utility plant
Deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows or resources
Long-term liabilities, net of current portion
Current liabilities
Deferred inflows of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position

$

2017
(as adjusted *)

554,519
923,441
39,379

571,373
894,237
32,265

1,517,339

1,497,875

958,449
87,826

970,387
89,798

105,882

105,851

1,152,157

1,166,036

291,606
45,639
27,937

294,820
43,682
(6,663)

365,182

331,839

* Adjustment due to implementation of GASB Statement No. 75.

Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources as of June 30, 2018 were $1,517,339 reflecting an increase of
$19,464 (1.3%) mainly due to the following:
•

Current and other assets, comprising restricted and unrestricted assets, had a net decrease of $16,854
(2.9%).

–

Restricted assets decreased by $36,042 mainly due to a decrease of $39,041 related to the spend
down of 2016-AB bond proceeds for capital improvements projects.
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–

•

•

Unrestricted assets increased by $19,188 primarily due to an increase in unrestricted cash and cash
equivalents, and investments of $14,585 resulting from current year operations. There was also an
increase of $2,819 in materials and supplies, and an increase of $2,412 in prepaid purchased power.

Net utility plant increased by $29,204 mainly due to the following:

–

Transmission, distribution and general plant have a net increase of $19,136 offset by a decrease of
$84,616 in production plant resulting from the total retirements of the San Juan Coal Unit located in
New Mexico.

–

Accumulated depreciation decreased by $41,522 mainly due to the early retirement of the San Juan
Coal Unit. The decrease in accumulated depreciation was mitigated by current year’s depreciation
expense of $48,972.

–

Construction work in progress
increased by $53,162 mainly to
improvements in the distribution
system including substantial
progress in the construction of
the new Harbor substation
along with other major
distribution and undergrounding
facilities.

Deferred outflows of resources,
consisting of deferred charge on
refunding bonds, deferred other
postemployment benefits and
deferred pension related items
increased by $7,114 (22.0%),
mainly due to a combined increase
of $4,073 related to deferred
pension and other postemployment
benefits in addition to an increase of
$3,041 in deferred charge on
refunding bonds resulting from the
issuance of the 2017-A&B
Refunding Revenue bonds.

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources as of June 30, 2018 were $1,152,157 reflecting a total net
decrease of $13,879 (1.2%) due to the following:
•

Long-term liabilities, including the current portion of $21,004 in current liabilities, decreased a total of
$11,808 (1.2%).
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–

The long-term debt had a net decrease of $23,957 (3.1%) primarily due to the current year principal
payment of $21,334 and the related premium amortization of $8,435 offsetting by a net increase of
$5,812 resulting from the issuance of the 2017-A&B Anaheim Housing Public Improvement Authority
(AHPIA) bond with a principal balance of $237,745 and at a premium of $36,027 to partially refund a
combined total of $250,720 principal balances and $17,240 unamortized premium balances of the
2011-A Anaheim Public Financing Authority (APFA) Revenue bonds, 2012-A APFA Revenue refunding
bonds, 2016-A AHPIA Revenue bonds, and 2016-B AHPIA Revenue refunding bonds. The Electric
Utility is continually strengthening its financial position through refunding old bonds and issuing new
bonds at lower rates. (See note 7 of the notes to financial statements for additional information
regarding long-term liabilities.)

–

Net pension liabilities increased by $13,700 primarily due to an actuarial change in assumption in
discount rate that was used to measure the total pension liability from 7.65% to 7.15%.

–

Current liabilities, excluding the current portion related to long term debt, decreased by 2,102 (3.0%)
mainly due to a $2,837 decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses partially offset by an
increase of $565 in customer deposits during the current fiscal year.

Net Position
The Electric Utility’s net position, which represents the difference between the Electric Utility’s total assets and
deferred outflows of resources less total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, may serve over time as a
useful indicator of the Electric Utility’s financial position. This net position at June 30, 2018, totaled $365,182,
an increase of $33,343 (10.0%) mainly due to the following:
•

The net investment in capital assets of $291,606 reflects the investment in the Electric Utility’s capital
assets, less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. This portion had a net decrease of
$3,214 (1.1%) primarily due to current year depreciation. Resources needed to repay the outstanding debt
must come from other sources such as operations revenue.

•

The restricted net position total of $45,639 represents resources reserved for external restrictions on how
they may be used, such as debt service payments, the Public Benefit Program, and other legally restricted
purposes. This portion increased by $1,957 (4.5%) primarily due to an increase of $2,616 of resources
required for debt service payments related to the 2017 A&B bond issuance.

•

The unrestrictewd net position of $27,937 increased by $34,600 primarily attributed to positive operating
results. The unrestricted net position portion reflects the results of operations and may be used for ongoing
operational needs and obligations to our creditors and customers.
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•
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The Electric Utility’s statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in net position for the years ended June 30
are summarized as follows:
Condensed Statements of Revenue,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
2018
Revenue:
Retail sales, net
Wholesale sales
Surplus natural gas sales
Transmission revenue
Other revenue
Investment income
Capital contributions

$

2017

371,357
28,879
391
37,356
5,772
2,401
4,206

372,282
24,372
961
31,457
4,489
2,244
3,023

450,362

438,828

244,687
19,676
60,429
48,972
21,135

263,729
19,337
50,128
56,796
22,192

Total expenses

394,899

412,182

Transfers:
Transfer to the General Fund of the City
Transfer of right-of-way fee to the City
Transfers from other funds of the City

(17,028)
(5,584)
492

(19,032)
(5,694)
53

Total transfers

(22,120)

(24,673)

33,343

1,973

331,839

329,866

365,182

331,839

Total revenue
Expenses:
Purchased power
Fuel and generation
Operations, maintenance, and administration
Depreciation
Interest expense

Changes in net position
Net position at beginning of year, as adjusted *
Net position at end of year

$

* Adjustment due to implementation of GASB Statement No. 75.
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Revenue
Total revenue for the year ended June 30, 2018 was $450,362, an increase in total revenue of $11,534 (2.6%)
mainly due to the following:
•

Wholesale sales totaled $28,879. An increase of $4,507 (18.5%) was mainly due to an increase in
wholesale energy sales due to a generally warmer year coupled with higher wholesale prices.

•

Transmission revenues totaled $37,356. An increase of $5,899 (18.8%) primarily due to an increase in
revenue related to the California Independent System Operator congestion revenue rights. Wild fires in
Northern California caused downed transmission lines which in turn caused power to flow through fewer
transmission lines. The Electric Utility owns some of those transmission lines, as a result, part of the
revenue resulting from the fees charged for the usage of such transmission lines was allocated to Electric
Utility.

•

Total Other Revenues, Interest Income and Capital contributions combined were $12,379. A combined
increase of $2,623 (26.9%) was due to higher miscellaneous revenues as well as increased contributions in
aid of construction.

Revenue by Source
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Expenses
Total expenses for the year ended June 30, 2018 were $394,899, a decrease of $17,283 (4.2%) mainly due to
the following:
•

Power costs totaled $244,687. A decrease of $19,042 (7.2%) was due primarily to the recognition of Cap
and Trade funds offset by increased wholesale energy purchases as well as increased use of renewable
resources.

•

Operation, maintenance, and administration costs totaled $60,429, an increase of $10,301 (20.5%) mainly
due to higher operating, administrative and maintenance charges due to a variety of factors including
increased pension related expenses resulting from the lowering of the discount rate from 7.65% to 7.15%
by CalPERS as it relates to the Electric Utility’s allocated proportionate share of the City’s net pension
liability. Total benefits provided to the public such as rebates and incentives also increased. The Electric
Utility also experienced an increase in maintenance costs for hardware and software as well overhead and
underground facilities.

•

Depreciation expense was $48,972, a decrease of $7,824 (13.8%) primarily due to a decrease in
depreciation related to the San Juan Coal Unit located in New Mexico which was fully retired this fiscal
year.

Transfers
•

Transfers to the City’s General Fund, as defined by City Charter, are equal to a maximum of 4% of total
operating revenue. The transfer to the City’s General Fund was $17,028 for fiscal year 2018, which is
based on the current year’s total operating revenue and true-up adjustments on prior year’s total operating
revenue. There were no significant changes in the amount of transferred to the City during fiscal year 2018
when compared with prior fiscal year.

•

The transfer of the right-of-way fee to the City is equal to 1.5% of retail electric revenue of the prior fiscal
year. The right-of-way fee transferred to the City was $5,584 for fiscal year 2018. There were no significant
changes in the amount of right-of-way fee transferred to the City during fiscal year 2018 when compared
with prior fiscal year.

•

Transfers from other funds of the City in fiscal year 2018 were $492 as compared with transfers from other
funds of $53 in the prior fiscal year. The $439 increase was related to an increase in joint capital assets
with the Water Utility, which transferred its share to Electric Utility upon completion.
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Expenses and Transfers
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Assets
The Electric Utility’s capital assets as of June 30 are as follows:
2018
Production
Transmission
Distribution
General plant
Land
Construction in progress

$

Total utility plant
Less accumulated depreciation
Net utility plant

$

2017

46,103
97,367
1,018,714
142,506
34,243
144,398

130,719
97,235
1,004,757
137,459
34,243
91,236

1,483,331

1,495,649

(559,890)

(601,412)

923,441

894,237

Additional information on the Electric Utility’s capital assets
can be found in note 3 of the notes to the financial
statements.
The Electric Utility’s investment in utility plant, net of
accumulated depreciation, was $923,441 as of June 30,
2018. An increase of $29,204 (3.3%) mainly due to the
following:
•

Distribution assets totaled $1,018,714, an increase of
$13,957 (1.4%) mainly due to the installation of 43,796
feet of direct buried cable in addition to the
replacement of switches, breakers, poles, cable and
conduit throughout the city. The Electric utility also
replaced 1,705 aging street lights with more efficient
LED lights. During the year, the Electric Utility
purchased 400 new transformers in order to replace
aging ones. General plant assets totaled $142,506, an
increase of $5,047 (3.7%) mainly due to the completion
of Phase 2 of the Customer Information System in
addition to installation of fiber optic equipment,
upgrading communication equipment, and improvements to other general facilities. This updated system
will provide more efficient and functional services to Anaheim’s customers.
14
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•

Construction in progress totaled $144,398, an increase of $53,162, (58.3%) mainly due to the replacement
of aging overhead electrical lines with state-of-the-art underground projects such as continued
improvements related to Underground District #64 at Orangewood and Harbor Boulevard as well as
Underground District #63 at Lincoln and Rio Vista. There was also substantial progress made in the
construction and purchase of materials related to the Harbor Substation, which is located Northeast corner
of Katella Avenue and Zyen Street. There is also ongoing work related to replacement of line extension
such as the one at the Platinum Triangle. In addition to the ongoing replacement of aging circuit breakers,
poles, transformers and switches throughout the City.

•

Production assets totaled $46,103, a decrease of $84,616 (64.7%) due to the retirement of the San Juan
Coal Unit located in New Mexico.

•

Accumulated depreciation of $559,890 decreased by $41,522 (6.9%) mainly due to the current year’s
retirement of the San Juan plant $84,616 offset by the current year’s depreciation expense of $48,972
which includes a decrease in accelerated depreciation of $7,450, due to the early exit of the San Juan Coal
Unit.

Long-Term Debt
The Electric Utility’s outstanding long-term debt as of June 30 is as follows:
2018
Revenue bonds
Loan

$

Long-term debt
Less:
Current portion
Unamortized bond premium
Total noncurrent long-term debt outstanding

15

$

2017

670,945
272

705,225
301

671,217

705,526

(21,004)
75,666

(20,874)
65,314

725,879

749,966
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•

The Utility’s bond indentures require the Utility to maintain a minimum debt service coverage ratio of 1.25.
The Utility had a debt service coverage ratio of 2.20 at June 30, 2018. The revenue of the Electric Utility
has been pledged to pay the outstanding long-term debt.

•

The credit rating of the Electric Utility was AA- by Fitch Ratings, and Aa3 by Moody’s Corporation. These
ratings reflect the Utility’s high debt service coverage levels, strong liquidity position, stable financial
performance, and mature and diverse customer base. Additional information on the Electric Utility’s
long-term liabilities can be found in note 7 of the notes to financial statements.

The long-term debt, less current portion, had a net decrease of $24,087 (3.1%) primarily due to net decrease of
$12,975 in principal from the $237,745 2017-A&B bond issuance which refunded a portion of the outstanding
balances of the 2011-A Revenue Bonds ($78,110), 2012-A Revenue Refunding Bonds ($29,140) and the
2016-A&B Revenue Refunding Bonds, couple with a reduction in principal from current year’s principal
payments in the amount of $21,334. The decrease was partially offset by a net increase in unamortized
premium related to the issuance of the 2017-A&B bonds in the amount of $10,371.
Economic Factors and Rates
California Senate Bill 1X 2 (California Renewable Energy resources Act) signed into law in April 2011
mandated that all California utilities are required to reach 33% by 2020, and 50% by 2030. The higher
renewable power costs will increase future power supply costs, but the Electric Utility has a number of
strategies to mitigate the potential cost impacts.
Base electric rates were last revised by Anaheim’s City Council effective September 1, 2015. On May 1, 2017
administrative modifications to the City’s commercial and industrial rate schedules became effective which align
the application of demand charges for consistency between the commercial and industrial rates. Other rate
schedule modifications that became effective May 1, 2017 include conversion of two developmental rate
schedules to permanent rate schedules with modifications to the time-of-use periods for one rate schedule to
more closely align with market conditions. Additionally, customer service fees were revised effective May 1,
2017. Effective May 1, 2018, the City’s domestic rate schedule was modified to discontinue a lower rate for
electric space heating not related to medical needs, in order to align rate incentives with conservation efforts. In
addition, formulas were updated in two rate schedules that calculate compensation paid to those who generate
and provide excess energy back to the grid, and a new rate schedule for non-domestic electric vehicle
customers was established. The combination of these changes are not considered to have a material impact on
the utility’s revenue.
Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Electric Utility’s finances. Questions
concerning any information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Assistant General Manager – Finance and Administration, Anaheim Public Utilities, 201 South
Anaheim Boulevard, Suite 1101, Anaheim, California 92805.
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Assets
Utility plant:
Production
Transmission
Distribution
General plant

$

Gross utility plant

46,103
97,367
1,018,714
142,506
1,304,690

Less accumulated depreciation

(559,890)

Net plant in service

744,800

Land
Construction in progress

34,243
144,398

Net utility plant

923,441

Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

145,738
80,593

Total restricted assets

226,331

Other assets:
Prepaid purchased power
Interfund Receivable, less current portion

75,199
2,480

Total other assets

77,679

Total noncurrent assets

1,227,451

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Restricted Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Investments
Accounts receivable, net
Accrued interest receivable
Interfund receivable
Materials and supplies
Prepaid items and other assets
Prepaid purchased power

19,964
70,309
26,037
45,606
48,052
696
451
16,786
29
22,579

Total current assets

250,509

Total assets

1,477,960

Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred charge of refunding
Deferred (OPEB) related items
Deferred pension related items

14,088
2,568
22,723

Total deferred outflows of resources

39,379

Total assets and deferred outflows

$
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Liabilities
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt obligation, less current portion
Net OPEB liability
Net pension liabilities
Provision for decommissioning costs

$

Total long-term liabilities

725,879
24,486
91,561
116,523
958,449

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Wages payable
Arbitrage rebate liabilities
Accrued interest

15,731
12,885
203
132
7,544

Total restricted current liabilities

36,495

Current liabilities (payable from unrestricted current assets):
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Wages payable
Deposits

5,273
40,760
563
4,735

Total unrestricted current liabilities

51,331

Total liabilities

1,046,275

Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred regulatory credits
Deferred OPEB related items
Deferred pension related items

101,584
1,815
2,483

Total deferred inflows of resources

105,882

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Debt service
Renewal and replacement
Other purposes
Unrestricted

291,606
19,364
15,685
10,590
27,937

Total net position

$

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Year ended June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Operating revenues:
Retail sales of electricity, net
Wholesale sales of electricity
Surplus natural gas sale
Transmission revenues
Other revenues

$

Total operating revenues

371,357
28,879
391
37,356
5,772
443,755

Operating expenses:
Purchased power
Fuel and generation
Operations, maintenance, and administration
Depreciation

244,687
19,676
60,429
48,972

Total operating expenses

373,764

Operating income

69,991

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income
Interest expense

2,401
(21,135)

Total net nonoperating expenses

(18,734)

Income before capital contributions and transfers

51,257

Capital contributions
Transfer to the General Fund of the City
Transfer of right of way fee to the City
Transfers from other funds of the City

4,206
(17,028)
(5,584)
492

Changes in net position

33,343

Net position at beginning of year, as adjusted

331,839

Net position at end of year

$

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers and users
Receipts from interefund services provided
Payments to suppliers
Payments for salaries, wages and other benefits
Payments for interfund services used

$

Net cash provided by operating activities

444,654
3,439
(268,313)
(46,657)
(14,377)
118,746

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Payments for decommissioning costs
Receipt of interfund balances
Payment of interfund balances
Transfers to the General Fund and other funds of the City

(6,866)
18
(541)
(22,612)

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities

(30,001)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings
Principal payments on long-term debt
Transfer to escrow account
Capital purchases
Receipt of interfund balance for capital purposes
Interest paid
Issuance costs
Transfers from other funds of the City for capital purposes
Capital contributions

273,772
(21,334)
(274,663)
(65,592)
344
(28,614)
(1,135)
17
3,166

Net cash used for capital and related
financing activities

(114,039)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investment securities
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investment securities
Interest income received

(86,583)
65,016
5,597

Net cash used for investing activities

(15,970)

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

(41,264)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

233,003

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

$
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income

$

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Increase in provision for decommissioning costs
Changes in assets, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources that provided
(used) cash:
Accounts receivable, net
Materials and supplies inventory
Prepaid purchased power
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Wages and benefits payable
Regulatory credits
Deposits

69,991
48,972
5,890

407
(2,819)
(2,426)
(9,978)
4,778
3,366
565

Total adjustments

48,755

Net cash provided by operating activities

$

Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital contributions
Transfers from other funds of the City
Decrease in fair value of investments
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents, current portion
Restricted cash and cash equivalents, noncurrent portion
Total cash and cash equivalents

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$

118,746
1,040
475
(1,760)

$

19,964
26,037
145,738

$

191,739

CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of Accounting
The Electric Utility Fund (the Electric Utility) of the City of Anaheim, California (City) was established on
June 30, 1971, at which time the portion of the City’s General Fund net position related to electric
system operations was transferred to the Electric Utility. The financial statements of the Electric Utility,
an enterprise fund, are presented on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and methods prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC). The Electric Utility is not subject to the regulations of the FERC.
(b) New Accounting Pronouncements; Changes in Accounting Principles and Restatements
On July 1, 2017, the Electric utility adopted the following new accounting pronouncements issued by
the GASB:
•

Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-employment Benefits Other Than
Pension Plans. The requirements of this statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2017.

•

Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreement. The requirements of this Statement are
effective for fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2016.

•

Statement No. 85, “Omnibus 2017.” The requirements of this statement will take effect for financial
statements starting with the fiscal year ends June 30, 2018.

•

Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The requirements of this Statement are
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017.

Implementations of GASB Statement No. 81, 85 and 86 have no material effect on amounts reported in
the Electric utility’s financial statements. The requirement of GASB Statement No. 75 caused the City
to restate prior year net positions in the governmental-activities and business-type activities by
reducing the beginning net positions by the amount of net other post-employment benefits (OPEB)
obligation net of deferred outflows of resources for OPEB contribution.
The following table provides a reconciliation of net position at June 30, 2017, as previously reported, to
net position at June 30, 2017, as adjusted:
Net position at June 30, 2017, as previously reported
Reduction of net position from implementation of GASB 75:
Deferred outflows of resources
Net other post employment benefits (OPEB) liability

$

Net position at June 30, 2017, as adjusted

$
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355,821
2,101
(26,083)
331,839
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

The Electric Utility is currently reviewing its accounting practices to determine the potential impacts on
the financial statements for the following GASB Statements:
•

Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations. The requirements of this Statement are
effective starting with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2019.

•

Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective starting
with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2019.

•

Statement No. 87, Leases. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
starting with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2021.

(c) Electric Utility Plant and Depreciation
The costs of additions to the Electric Utility plant in service and replacement of property units are
capitalized. The Electric Utility plant is recorded at cost, including capitalized interest, or in the case of
contributed plant, at fair market value at the date of the contribution. Cost includes labor, materials,
allocated indirect charges such as engineering, supervision, construction, and transportation
equipment, retirement plan contributions, and other fringe benefits, and certain administrative and
general expenses. The cost of minor replacements is included in maintenance expense. The net book
value of assets retired or disposed of, related salvage value, and cost of removal are recorded in
accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation of Electric Utility plant is provided by the straight-line method based on the following
estimated service lives of the properties:
Production
Transmission and distribution
General plant

30 years
20 to 75 years
5 to 50 years

(d) Pooled Cash and Investments
The Electric Utility pools available cash with available cash from all funds of the City for the purpose of
enhancing investment income through investment activities. Investments in U.S. Treasury obligations,
U.S. agency securities, and corporate notes are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices.
Participating guaranteed investment contracts and flexible repurchase agreements are carried at fair
value. Money market mutual funds are carried at fair value based on the fund’s share price. The City’s
investment in the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is carried at fair value based
on the value of each participating dollar as provided by LAIF. LAIF is authorized by California
Government Code (Government Code) Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State
of California. Commercial paper, nonparticipating guaranteed investment contracts, and negotiable
certificates of deposit are carried at amortized cost (which approximates fair value). Interest income,
which includes changes in fair value, on investments is allocated to all funds on the basis of average
daily cash and investment balances. The Electric Utility’s cash and investments pooled with the City
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
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Treasurer (the Treasurer) are carried at fair value based on the value of each participating dollar.
Additional information pertinent to the value of these investments is provided in note 2.
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Electric Utility considers cash equivalents to be
highly liquid short-term investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and mature
within three months of the date they are acquired. Cash and cash equivalents are included in the City’s
cash and investments pool and in accounts held by fiscal agents.
(e) Restricted Assets
Certain proceeds of the Electric Utility bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their
repayment, are classified as restricted on the statement of net position because they are maintained in
separate bank accounts and their use is limited by applicable debt covenants. Additionally, resources
set aside by the Electric Utility for future decommissioning of its former ownership share of the San
Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 (SONGS), and the San Juan Generating Station,
Unit 4 (SJ) are classified as restricted on the statement of net position. Generally, the Electric Utility
would first apply restricted resources when expenses incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available.
(f) Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of resources represent consumptions of net position that apply to future periods and
so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. In the statements of net
position as of June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility reported deferred outflows of resources in this category
of $39,379 that included $14,088 of deferred charge of refunding, $2,568 deferred OPEB related items
and $22,723 of deferred pension related items. A deferred charge on refunding results from the
difference in the carrying value of debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. The deferred pension and
OPEB related items relate to contributions made during the current fiscal year that will be applied as a
reduction in pension and postemployment benefits liability in the next fiscal year or other items arising
from changes in actuarial assumptions, differences between actual and projected experience, between
actual and projected investment gains/losses, or changes in Electric Utility’s proportion in the City’s
pension and OPEB plan. These amounts will be amortized and reported as a component in pension
and OPEB expense in future fiscal years (refer to notes 9 and 10 in notes to financial statements).
(g) Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources represent acquisitions of net position that apply to future periods and so
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. As of June 30, 2018, the
Electric Utility reported deferred inflow of resources of $105,882 that included $101,584 of regulatory
credits, $1,815 of deferred OPEB related items and $2,483 of deferred pension related items.
Regulatory credits represent amounts accumulated from collections, which provide recovery in the
current period for costs to be incurred in future periods. Deferred pension and OPEB arise from
changes in pension and postemployment benefits plan assumptions; differences between actual and
projected experience; or differences between actual and projected investment gain/losses. See
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note 1(j) for further discussion of regulatory credits, and notes 9 and 10 for further discussion of
Pension and OPEB Plans.
(h) Operating Revenue
Operating revenue is revenue generally derived from activities that are billable in accordance with the
Electric Utility’s Rate, Rules, and Regulations.
Revenue is recorded in the period earned. The Electric Utility accrues estimated unbilled revenue for
energy sold but not billed at the end of a fiscal period. Most residential and some smaller commercial
accounts are billed bimonthly, and all other customers are billed monthly.
Unbilled electric service charges are included in accounts receivable at year-end. Unbilled accounts
receivable totaled $26,320 at June 30, 2018.
Revenue is reported net of uncollectible amounts. Total uncollectible amount written off is $673 for the
year ended June 30, 2018. The applicable allowance for uncollectible accounts is $1,103 at June 30,
2018. See note 7 for discussion of pledged revenue.
(i) Operating Expenses
Purchased power includes all open market purchases of energy, firm contracts for the purchase of
energy, and the costs of entitlements for energy and transmission, as discussed in note 12.
Fuel and generation include all costs associated with the City’s ownership interest in SJ, the
Combustion Turbine located in Anaheim. This includes the amortization of decommissioning costs for
SONGS and SJ.
Operations, maintenance, and administration expenses include all costs associated with the distribution
of energy, administration, operating, and maintaining the local facilities, customer service, and public
benefit programs.
(j) Regulatory Credits
The Electric Utility’s Rates, Rules, and Regulations provide for the Rate Stabilization Account (RSA),
which contains two components: the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) that was adopted by City Council
on April 1, 2001, and the Environmental Mitigation Adjustment (EMA) that was adopted by the City
Council on January 13, 2009. The PCA has mitigated variations in the power supply or fuel costs. The
EMA will allow the recovery of environmental mitigation costs, such as greenhouse gas emissions
costs, the marginal cost differential between renewable power and traditional-fuel-based power, and
environmental mitigation costs. The RSA provides the City with operational and billing flexibility to
mitigate material fluctuations in the cost of energy, loss of revenue, or unplanned costs, including
unexpected long-term loss of a generating facility, unplanned limits on the ability to transmit energy to
the City, or major disasters. The RSA funded by PCA and EMA collections is billed to customers
through standard rates. As permitted by GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities, and approved by the City Council, amounts collected for the RSA are deferred and
recorded as regulatory credits in the statement of net position.
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The Electric Utility restructured its rates effective September 1, 2015 in order to more effectively align
the recovery of the Utility’s costs with the nature of the costs incurred. This was accomplished by
reducing the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) and the Environmental Mitigation Adjustment (EMA) with
corresponding increases to base rates. The restructuring was designed to be revenue neutral to the
customer. As of June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility recorded deferred inflows of resources for regulatory
credits of $77,136 related to EMA.
As of June 30, 2018, the EMA rates were $0.0005 per kWh for all residential, general commercial,
industrial and municipal customers. The EMA rate is $0.0055 per kWh for large commercial customers.
The PCA rates were $0.005 per kWh for residential, general commercial, industrial and municipal
customers. The PCA rate is ($0.0002) for large commercial customers. As of June 30, 2018, the
Electric Utility recorded deferred inflows of resources for regulatory credits of $24,448 related to PCA.
During fiscal year 2018, no RSA revenue was recognized to mitigate the impact of environmental
mitigation costs.
(k) Provision for Decommissioning
Federal regulations require the Electric Utility to provide for the future decommissioning costs of its
former ownership share of SONGS. The Electric Utility has established a provision for
decommissioning costs of SONGS and restoration of the beachfront at San Onofre. A separate
irrevocable trust account was established for amounts funded, and these amounts are classified as
restricted assets in the accompanying statements of net position. As of June 30, 2018, the Electric
Utility has recorded a provision for decommissioning costs for SONGS of $104,912.
On June 7, 2013, Southern California Edison (SCE) announced the permanent retirement of the
SONGS plant. The Electric Utility will continue to fund the reserve and recognize the expense until the
end of the trust fund. SCE submitted a decommissioning cost analysis study to Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) on September 23, 2014. According to the study for the decommissioning costs of
SONGS, the Electric Utility’s share of decommissioning costs was $87,131 at September 23, 2014. As
of June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility has paid $6,866 in decommissioning-obligations. The Electric
Utility will continue to draw funds from the trust to cover its decommissioning-related obligations. The
Electric Utility currently has $104,912 in an irrevocable trust for the decommissioning costs. The
estimated completion of decommissioning is expected to take approximately 30 to 40 years.
The Electric Utility is providing for the future demolition and reclamation costs allocation based on its
former ownership share of SJ of 10.04%. As of June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility have recorded a
provision for decommissioning costs for SJ of $11,611. The Electric Utility currently has $6,233 in
irrevocable trust and $5,378 in the City restricted cash account. As of June 30, 2018, the Utility has
paid $109 related to San Juan reclamation obligation. For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Electric
Utility has recorded decommissioning costs accrued for SJ of $6,000, which are included in the fuel
and generation component
On July 31, 2015, the Electric Utility and the other Parties involved with the San Juan Generating
Plants, agreed to a plan for the closure of two of four units. As co-owner of one of the units that is not
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being closed the Electric Utility has transferred the ownership rights to the parties that will continue in
the Plant on December 31, 2017.
(l) Debt Issuance Costs
Debt issuance costs, with the exception of prepaid insurance costs, are recognized as an expense in
the period when the debt is issued, in accordance with the provisions of GASB 62. Prepaid insurance
costs are capitalized and amortized over the lives of the related bond issues on a basis that
approximates the effective-interest method.
(m) Deferred Charge on Refunding
Bond refunding costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the old debt or the life of the new debt,
whichever is shorter, on a basis that approximates the effective-interest method. These costs are
shown as a deferred outflow of resources on the accompanying financial statements.
(n) Vacation and Sick Pay
Vacation and sick pay for all City employees are paid by the General Benefits and Insurance Fund of
the City. The General Benefits and Insurance Fund is reimbursed through payroll charges to the
Electric Utility based on estimates of benefits to be earned during the year. Vested vacation and sick
pay benefits are accrued in the General Benefits and Insurance Fund, and amounted to $1,916 for the
Electric Utility at June 30, 2018.
(o) Pension plan
Full-time Electric Utility employees are members of the State of California Public Employees’
Retirement System (CalPERS) through the City’s participation. The City’s policy is to fund all required
actuarially determined contribution; such costs to be funded are determined annually as of July 1 by the
CalPERS’s actuary. The Electric Utility participates in the City’s Miscellaneous Plan.
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related
to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s CalPERS
plans (Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
(p) Postemployment benefits other than pension (OPEB)
Regular, full time employees Electric Utility employees meeting certain eligibility requirements are
provided the OPEB benefits through the City’s OPEB Plan. The City is a participant in the California
Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT). It is the City’s policy to fund all annual required actuarially
determined contribution (ADC) determined by Actuary Valuation.
For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s OPEB Plan and
additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
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as they are reported by CERBT. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
On October 1, 2005, the City and the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW), Local 47,
entered into a Letter of Understanding related to the Retiree Medical Plan. Under the Plan, the IBEW
would establish a union trust (Trust) for the sole and exclusive purpose of providing post-retirement
medical benefits to IBEW bargaining unit employees employed by City of Anaheim on October 1, 2005,
and their eligible surviving spouses and dependents. The City agreed to transfer to the Trust for each
employee in the IBEW bargaining unit the one-time post-retirement medical reserve allocations, and
the IBEW and City also agreed that the sum of four percent of base biweekly pay shall be contributed
by the employees of the IBEW bargaining unit to the Retiree Medical Plan. It should be noted that the
Trust does not constitute a City-sponsored OPEB defined benefit plan and furthermore, that the City’s
responsibility is limited to contributions negotiated with the IBEW, as such, there is no related
retiree-medical liability included in the City’s OPEB plan.
(q) Transfers (to) from Other Funds of the City
The City Charter provides that transfers to the General Fund of the City shall not exceed 4% of total
operating revenue. Such transfers are not in lieu of taxes, and amounted to $17,028 for the year ended
June 30, 2018.
The transfer of right-of-way fees to the City represents the City Council approved transfer of 1.5% of
retail electric revenue of the prior fiscal year to the General Fund of the City. Bond disclosure
requirements designate that this transfer must be recognized as an expense in the calculation of bond
coverage. The transfer of right-of-way fee to the City amounted to $5,584 for the year ended June 30,
2018.
Other transfers from other funds of the City are either cash transfers or capital asset transfers between
City funds. In addition, the Electric Utility reported the amount of transfers related to capital assets
transfer from Water of $475 for the year ended June 30, 2018.
(r) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of certain assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
As such, actual results could differ from those estimates.
(2) Deposits and Investments
The City maintains a cash and investment pool, which includes the cash balances of all funds, and is
invested by the Treasurer to enhance interest earnings. The pooled interest earned, net of administrative
fees, is reallocated to each fund based on their respective average daily cash balances.
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The City’s pooled investment fund has been reviewed by Standard and Poor’s Corporation (S&P) and
received a credit rating of AA+f/b1 in December 2017.
The City’s investment policy further limits the permitted investments in Government Code Sections 53600
et al, 16429.1 and 53684 to the following: obligations of the U.S. government, federal agencies, and
government-sponsored enterprises; medium-term corporate notes; certificates of deposit; bankers’
acceptances; commercial paper; LAIF; repurchase agreements; reverse repurchase agreements,
supranational; and money market mutual funds.
The Electric Utility maintains cash equivalents and investments at June 30, 2018 with the following carrying
amounts:

Cash pooled with the City Treasurer
Cash equivalents and investments pooled with the City Treasurer
Investments held with trustee

$

4,817
144,081
239,349

$

388,247

At June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility’s cash equivalents and investments are recorded as follows:
Restricted assets – cash, cash equivalents and investments
Unrestricted assets – cash, cash equivalents and investments

$

297,974
90,273

$

388,247

(a) Investments
The Treasurer prepares an investment policy statement annually, which is presented to the Budget,
Investment, and Technology Commission for review and the City Council for approval. The approved
investment policy statement is submitted to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Committee in
accordance with Government Code.
The policy provides the basis for the management of a prudent, conservative investment program.
Public funds are invested for the maximum security of principal and to meet daily cash flow needs while
providing a return. All investments are made in accordance with the Government Code and, in general,
the City Treasurer’s policy is more restrictive than Government Code.
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(b) Investments Authorized by the Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy
The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by its investment
policy, which is more restrictive than Government Code. The table also identifies certain provisions of
the City’s investment policy that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.
This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by
the provisions of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the Government
Code or the City’s investment policy.

Authorized investment type

Maximum
maturity

U.S. Treasury obligations
U.S. agency securities
Banker’s acceptances
Commercial paper
Negotiable certificates of deposit
Repurchase agreements
Reverse repurchase agreements
Medium-term corporate notes
Money market mutual funds
LAIF

5 years
5 years
180 days
270 days
360 days
1 year
90 days
5 years
N/A
N/A

Time Certificate of Deposit (TCD)
Supranationals

1 year
5 years

Maximum
percentage
of portfolio*

Maximum
investment
in one
issuer

(S&P/
Moody’s/
Fitch)

100%
100
40
25
25
30
20
30
20
$50 million
per account
20%
20

30%
40
5
5
5
None
None
5
10
$50 million
per account
5%
10

None
None
None
A-1;P-1;F-1
None
None
None
A
AAA
None
None
None
AAA

Excluding amounts held by bond trustees that are not subject to Government Code restrictions
The City’s pooled investments comply with the requirements of the investment policy. GAAP requires
disclosure of certain investments in any one issuer that exceeds five percent concentration of the total
investments.
At June 30, 2018, the following investments represent five percent or more of the City’s total pooled
investments:
Issuer
U.S. Treasury
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Federal National Mortgage Association
LAIF

Investment type
Treasury securities
$
U.S. agency securities
U.S. agency securities
LAIF
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Fair value
127,077
58,794
54,253
33,515

Percentage
21%
10
9
6
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(c) Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements
Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees is governed by provisions of the debt agreements,
rather than the general provisions of the Government Code or the City’s investment policy. The table
below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustees. The
table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk.
At June 30, 2018, the following investments represent five percent or more of the City’s total
investments controlled by bond trustees:
Issuer
U. S. Treasury
Morgan Stanley
Federated
U. S. Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank

Investment type
Treasury securities
$
Flexible repurchase agreement
Money market mutual fund
Money market mutual fund
U.S. agency securities

Fair value
141,976
115,608
80,005
42,800
31,967

Percentage
27%
22
15
8
6

All guaranteed investment contracts have downgrade language that requires collateral should credit
ratings drop below certain levels.
(d) Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that the City will not be able to recover the value of
investment securities that are in the possession of an outside party. All securities owned by the City,
with the exception of LAIF and money market mutual funds, are deposited in trust for safekeeping with
a custodial bank different from the City’s primary bank. Securities are not held in broker accounts.
Funds held by LAIF and money market mutual funds are held in the City’s name.
Custodial credit risk for investments held by bond trustee is the risk that the City will not be able to
recover the value of investment securities that are in the possession of an outside party. All securities
held by the bond trustee are in the name of the bond issue in trust for safekeeping with the bond
trustee, which is different from the City’s primary bank.
(e) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The City Treasurer mitigates this risk by investing in longer-term securities only with funds
that are not needed for current cash flow purposes and holding these securities to maturity. The City
Treasurer uses the segmented-time distribution method to identify and manage interest rate risk. In
accordance with the City investment policy, the City Treasurer monitors the segmented time distribution
of its investment portfolio and analysis of cash flow demand.
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Investments held by bond trustees are typically long-term securities, which are not adversely affected
by interest rate changes. Guaranteed investment contracts for construction funds are usually limited to
three years or less. Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments
(including investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following tables that show the distribution of the City’s investments by maturity at June 30, 2018.

Investments
Treasurer’s pooled investments:
U.S. treasury obligations
U.S. agency securities
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Medium-term corporate notes
Commercial paper
Commercial paper
Negotiable certificate of deposit
Money market mutual funds
LAIF
Total cash equivalent &
investments
controlled by City
Treasurer

Credit
rating
(S&P/
Moody’s)
AA+/Aaa $
AAA
A,A1
A,A2
A+,A1
A+,A2
A+,Aa3
AA,,A1
AA,,Aa2
AA-,A1
AA-,Aa3
AA+,Aa1
AAA,Aaa
A-1,P-1
A-1+,P-1
A-1,P-1
AAA
Unrated

Fair value,
June 30,
2018

12 months
or less

13 to 24
months

25 to 36
months

37 to 60
months

More than
60 months

30,264
33,735
2,363
3,500
3,967
3,813
1,173
1,187
1,165
5,854
1,170
1,639
4,462
14,720
9,740
2,377
14,970
7,982

9,511
10,682
1,190
—
—
1,238
—
1,187
—
—
—
—
1,186
14,720
9,740
2,377
14,970
7,982

—
9,162
1,173
2,339
1,171
—
1,173
—
—
3,548
1,170
1,639
1,172
—
—
—
—
—

6,959
2,318
—
—
1,631
2,575
—
—
—
1,170
—
—
938
—
—
—
—
—

13,794
11,573
—
1,161
1,165
—
—
—
1,165
1,136
—
—
1,166
—
—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

144,081

74,783

22,547

15,591

31,160

—
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Investments

Credit
rating
(S&P/
Moody’s)

Fair value,
June 30,
2018

Investments controlled by bond trustees:
U.S. treasury obligations
$ AA+,Aaa
U.S. treasury obligations
A-1+,P-1
U.S. agency securities
AA+,Aaa
U.S. agency securities
A-1+,P-1
Guaranteed investment agreement
Unrated
Flexible repurchase agreement
Unrated
Money market mutual funds
AAA
Money market mutual funds
A-1+,P-1
Total cash equivalent &
investments
controlled by bond
trustees
Total electric utility
investments

$

12 months
or less

13 to 24
months

25 to 36
months

37 to 60
months

More than
60 months

5,033
72,357
25,206
15,555
8,353
13,951
88,931
9,963

3,089
72,357
24,960
15,555
—
—
88,931
9,963

734
—
246
—
—
—
—
—

731
—
—
—
8,353
—
—
—

479
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
—
13,951
—
—

239,349

214,855

980

9,084

479

13,951

383,430

289,638

23,527

24,675

31,639

13,951

(f) Fair Value Measurement
The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Fair value is best determined based upon quoted market prices.
However, in certain instances, there are no quoted market prices for the City’s various financial
instruments. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates
using present value or other valuation techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the
assumptions used, including discount rates and estimates of future cash flows. Accordingly, the fair
value estimates may not be realized in an immediate settlement of the instrument.
The Electric Utility groups its assets and liabilities measured at fair value in three levels, based on the
markets in which the assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to
determine fair value. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:
•

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the City has the ability to access at the measurement date.

•

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

•

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. This valuation is accomplished
using management’s best estimate of fair value, with inputs into the determination of fair value that
require significant management judgment or estimation. The level in the fair value hierarchy within
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which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest-level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety.
The City has the following recurring measurements as of June 30, 2018:

June 30,
2018

Investment by fair value level
Debt securities:
U.S. agency securities
U.S. treasury obligations
Commercial paper
Negotiable certificate of deposit
Medium-term corporate notes
LAIF

$

Total investment measured
at fair value
Investments measured at cost-based:
Guaranteed investment contracts
Flexible repurchase agreement
Money market mutual funds

74,496
107,654
24,460
2,377
30,293
7,982

15,555
107,654
—
—
—
—

58,941
—
24,460
2,377
30,293
—

—
—
—
—
—
7,982

247,262

123,209

116,071

7,982

8,353
13,951
113,864

Total investment measured
at cost-based
Total pooled and bond
trustee investments

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices
in active
Significant
markets
other
for identical
observable
Not required
assets
Inputs
to be
(Level 1)
(Level 2)
leveled

136,168
$

383,430
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(3) Electric Utility Plant
The following is a summary of changes in capital assets:

Production
Transmission
Distribution
General plant

$

Depreciable
utility plant
Less accumulated depreciation
Net depreciable
utility plant
Land
Construction in progress
Nondepreciable
utility plant
Net utility plant

$

Balance as
of June 30,
2017

Additions

130,719
97,235
1,004,757
137,459

—
171
17,726
7,117

(84,616)
(39)
(3,769)
(2,070)

46,103
97,367
1,018,714
142,506

1,370,170

25,014

(90,494)

1,304,690

(601,412)

(48,972)

90,494

768,758

(23,958)

—

34,243
91,236

—
75,067

—
(21,905)

34,243
144,398

125,479

75,067

(21,905)

178,641

894,237

51,109

(21,905)

923,441

Deletions

Balance as
of June 30,
2018

(559,890)
744,800

(4) Operating Expenses
Total operating expenses shared with the City’s Water Utility Fund amounted to $15,733 for the year ended
June 30, 2018, of which $12,586 were allocated to the Electric Utility.
The shared expenses are allocated to each utility based on estimates of the benefits each utility derives
from those common expenses.
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(5) Jointly Owned Utility Projects
(a) Songs
The City sold its 3.16% ownership interest of SONGS to SCE on December 29, 2006. As such, the
Electric Utility ceased recording all related operating expenses, except marine mitigation costs, and
spent fuel storage charges, as of December 29, 2006. Based on the SONGS settlement agreement,
the Electric Utility is responsible for the City’s share of marine mitigation costs up to $2,300, and SCE is
responsible for costs between approximately $2,300 and $7,300. The Electric Utility is responsible for
spent fuel storage charges until the federal government takes possession. The Decommissioning Trust
Fund will continue pay for spent fuel storage charges.
As a former participant in SONGS, the Electric Utility is subject to assessment of retrospective
insurance premiums in the event of a nuclear incident at SONGS or any other licensed reactor in the
United States of America.
(b) San Juan Generating Station
On July 31, 2015, the Electric Utility and the other Parties involved with the San Juan Generating Plant,
agreed to a plan for the closure of two of four its units. As co-owner of one of the units that is not being
closed the Electric Utility has transferred the ownership rights to the parties that will continue in the
Plant as of December 31, 2017. As explained in note 1(k) Provision for Decommissioning, the Electric
Utility is providing for the future demolition and reclamation costs allocation based on its former
ownership share of 10.04%. Other participants include Public Service of New Mexico, 45.485%; the
City of Farmington, 8.475%; the County of Los Alamos, 7.200%; and M-S-R Public Power Agency,
28.800%. The Electric Utility’s original purchase cost and cumulative share of ongoing construction
costs included in utility plant at December 31, 2017 amounted to $84,616. All capital assets related to
the San Juan unit were fully retired as of June 30, 2018. There are no separate financial statements for
this venture, as each participant’s interest is reflected in its respective financial statements. As of
June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility has recorded a provision for decommissioning costs for SJ of
$11,610. The Electric Utility currently has $6,232 in irrevocable trust and $5,378 in the City restricted
cash account. For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility has recorded decommissioning
costs incurred for SJ of $6,000, which are included in the fuel and generation component
(6) Short-Term Borrowings
The Electric Utility has a Revolving Credit Agreement (agreement) with Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association in the form of short-term taxable notes. On January 1, 2016, the Electric Utility renewed the
agreement at a maximum loan amount not to exceed $100,000 of which $86,000 is made available for
Electric Utility and $14,000 for Water Utility. The note has five-year term at a variable interest rate based on
LIBOR Daily Index Rate and a spread. The annual commitment fee is based on 0.175% on the total note
amount of $100,000. At June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility has not drawn additional funds from the
above-mentioned note.
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(7) Long-Term Liabilities
The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:
Beginning of
year

June 30, 2018
Electric Revenue Bonds
Loan
Other postemployment benefit
obligation (note 10)
Net pension liability (note 9)
Provision for decommissioning
costs (note 1k)

$

Less current portion
Add unamortized bond premium
Total long-term
liabilities

$

Additions

Retirements

End of year

Due within
one year

705,225
301

237,745
—

(272,025)
(29)

670,945
272

20,975
29

26,083
77,861

504
20,859

(2,101)
(7,159)

24,486
91,561

—
—
—

116,477

7,797

(7,751)

116,523

925,947

266,905

(289,065)

(20,874)
65,314

(21,004)
36,027

20,874
(25,675)

(21,004)
75,666

970,387

281,928

(293,866)

958,449
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Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30, 2018:
Anaheim Public Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, issue of 2009, TIC 4.98%,
dated and sold on March 10, 2009 in the amount of $70,000, of which:
(1) $37,405 was issued as serial bonds at rates ranging from 3.00% to
5.00% (2) $12,610 was issued as term bonds at a rate of 5.25% and
(3) $19,985 was issued as term bonds at a rate of 5.25%. Annual principal
payments of the bonds range from $330 to $4,430. Of the remaining
principal amount outstanding as of October 19, 2016, $58,260 maturing on
October 1, 2019 through October 1, 2039 were refunded by the bond issue
2016-A. Annual principal payments of the unrefunded portion ranging from
$1,100 to $1,540. The total remaining debt service is $1,579 to maturity.
$
Anaheim Public Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, issue of 2011, TIC 4.91%
dated and sold on May 11, 2011 in the amount of $90,390, of which:
(1) $63,005 at rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% is maturing from
October 1, 2018 through 2031 in annual principal installments ranging
from $775 to $5,880 and (2) $27,385 was issued as term bonds at a
rate of 5.375% maturing October 1, 2021 through 2036 in annual
principal installments from $4,905 to $6,080. Of the remaining principal
amount outstanding as of December 31, 2017, $78,110 maturing on
October 1, 2021 through October 1, 2036 were refunded by the bond
issue 2017-B. Annual principal payments of the unrefunded portion ranging
from $1,980 to $3,375. The total remaining debt service is $9,277 to maturity.
Anaheim Public Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, issue of 2012, TIC 3.38%,
dated and sold on September 19, 2012 in the amount of $92,130, issued as
serial bonds at rates ranging from 3.125% to 5.00% is maturing from
October 1, 2021 through 2031 in annual principal installments ranging from
$1,205 to $17,080. The total debt service is $136,106 to maturity.
Of the remaining principal amount outstanding as of December 31, 2017,
$29,140 maturing on October 1, 2023 through October 1, 2027
were refunded by the bond issue 2017-B. Annual principal payments of the
unrefunded portion ranging from $1,205 to $17,080. The total remaining debt
service is $91,837 to maturity.
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California Municipal Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds issue of 2014, TIC
1.89%, dated and sold on October 8, 2014 in the amount of $109,350,
issued as serial bonds at rates ranging from 2.00% to 5.00% maturing from
October 1, 2018 through 2025 in annual principal installments ranging from
$795 to $13,390. The total remaining debt service is $104,822 to maturity.
California Municipal Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, issue of 2015-A, TIC
3.54%, dated and sold on April 21, 2015 in the amount of $50,000 issued
at variable rates due on the first business day of each month, commencing
May 1, 2015 until mandatory purchase date of April 8, 2018. The principal of
$50,000 at planning rate of 3.50% maturing from October 1, 2017 through
2045 in annual principal installments ranging from $4,245 to $5,830.
The total remaining debt service is $86,861 to maturity.
California Municipal Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, issue of 2015-B, TIC
3.58%, dated and sold on July 21, 2015 in the amount of $92,865,
issued as serial bonds at rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% maturing from
October 1, 2018 through October 1, 2035 in annual principal payments
ranging from $1,825 to $11,945. The total remaining debt service is $115,376 to
maturity.
Anaheim Housing and Public Improvements Authority
Tax -Exempt Revenue Bonds, issue of 2016-A, TIC 3.71% dated
and sold on October 19, 2016 in the amount of $219,285 of which (1)
190,765 was issued as serial bonds at rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00%
maturing from October 1, 2017 through October 1, 2036 in annual principal
payments ranging from $690 to $27,885 and (2) $28,520 issued as term
bonds at a rate of 5.00% maturing from October 1, 2037 to October 1, 2041
in annual principal installments ranging from $4,485 to $9,145. Of the
remaining amount outstanding as of December 31, 2017, $91,610 maturing
on October 1, 2022 through October 1, 2041 were refunded by the bond
issue 2017-B. Annual principal payments of the unrefunded portion ranging
from $505 to $16,030. The total remaining debt service is $223,475 to maturity.
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Anaheim Housing and Public Improvements Authority Revenue Bonds,
Taxable Revenue Bonds, issue of 2016-B, TIC 2.38%
dated and sold on October 19, 2016 in the amount of $69,780
issued as serial bonds at rates ranging from 0.80% to 2.71% maturing from
October 1, 2015 through October 1, 2028 in annual principal payments
ranging from $1,320 to $8,205. Of the remaining amount
outstanding as of December 31, 2017, $51,860 maturing on October 1, 2018
through October 1, 2028 were refunded by the bond issue 2017-B. Annual
principal payments of the unrefunded portion ranging from $2,520 to $4,330.
The total remaining debt service is $11,377 to maturity.
Anaheim Housing and Public Improvements Authority
Revenue Refunding Bonds, issue of 2017-A, TIC 1.98% dated and
sold on December 21, 2017 in the amount of $42,955 issued as
serial bonds at a rate of 5.00% maturing from October 1, 2021
through October 1, 2028 in annual principal payments ranging
from $4,100 to $7,915. The total remaining debt service is $58,758 to maturity.
Anaheim Housing and Public Improvements Authority
Revenue Refunding Bonds, issue of 2017-B, TIC 3.61% dated and
sold on December 21, 2017 in the amount of $194,790 issued as
serial bonds at a rate of 5.00% maturing from October 1, 2018
through October 1, 2036 in annual principal payments ranging
from $460 to $18,485. The total remaining debt service is $311,940 to maturity.
Total Anaheim Public Financing Authority and California
Municipal Finance Authority
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Annual debt service requirements for long-term obligation at June 30, 2018 to maturity are as follows:
Principal
Fiscal year(s) ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024–2028
2029–2033
2034–2038
2039–2043
2044–2048

Interest

Total

$

20,975
25,005
26,170
28,920
30,110
165,070
182,410
139,815
35,620
16,850

29,745
28,738
28,324
27,748
26,272
107,084
65,533
23,947
6,163
803

50,720
53,743
54,494
56,668
56,382
272,154
247,943
163,762
41,783
17,653

$

670,945

344,357

1,015,302

Interest costs of $3,928 from long-term financing have been capitalized to utility plant for the year ended
June 30, 2018 (note 3).
In accordance with the bond resolutions, a reserve for maximum annual debt service has been established,
and a reserve for renewals and replacements is being accumulated in an amount equal to a maximum of
2% of the depreciated book value of the Electric Utility plant in service.
The bond resolutions require the establishment of a bond service account by accumulating monthly
one-sixth of the interest, which will become due and payable on the outstanding bonds within the next six
months, and one-twelfth of the principal amount, which will mature and be payable on the outstanding
bonds within the next 12 months. Those amounts have been recorded in net position restricted for debt
service on the accompanying statements of net position.
There are various limitations and restrictions contained in the Electric Utility’s bonds. The management of
the Electric Utility believes it is in compliance with all limitations and restrictions.
The Electric Utility has pledged future electric revenue to repay a total of $1,015,302 outstanding long-term
obligations, principal, and interest for the year ended June 30, 2018. Proceeds from bonds provide
financing for various capital improvements, primarily distribution assets. The Electric Utility’s bonds are
payable solely from electric net revenue and are payable through fiscal year 2046. As of June 30, 2018, the
annual principal and interest payments on the bonds, excluded early retired bond, are 42.8% of net
revenue. Bond debt service paid and total net revenue was $51,918 and $121,364 for the year ended
June 30, 2018, respectively.
On December 21, 2017, the Electric Utility issued Anaheim Housing and Public Improvements Authority
Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2017-A in the principal amount of $42,955 at a premium of $9,205. The
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true interest cost is 1.98%. The bonds will mature serially from October 1, 2021 through 2029 in annual
principal installments ranging from $4,100 to $7,915. The proceeds from the bonds were used to refund a
portion of the 2016-B bonds in the amount of $51,860. The total debt service is $59,355 to maturity.
On December 21, 2017, the Electric Utility issued Anaheim Housing and Public Improvements Authority
Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2017-B in the principal amount of $194,790 at a premium of $26,822.
The true interest cost is 3.6%. This will mature serially from April 1, 2018 through October 1, 2036 in annual
principal installments ranging from $460 to $18,485. The proceeds from the bonds were used to refund a
portion of the outstanding 2011-A bonds in the amount of $78,110, a portion of the outstanding 2012-A
bonds in the amount of $29,140 and a portion of the outstanding 2016-A bonds in the amount of $91,610.
The total debt service is $315,105 to maturity.
The 2017-A and 2017-B Bonds will reduce the Electric Utility’s total debt service payments by $19,217 over
the life of the refunded 2011-A, 2012-A, 2016-A and 2016-B revenue bonds with a net present value
savings of $12,378.
Restricted cash and investments include reserve provisions as well as unspent bond proceeds, at June 30,
2018 as follows:
Held by fiscal agent:
Bond reserve fund
Bond service fund
Bond construction fund
Decommissioning reserve
Held by Treasurer:
Bond service account
Renewal and replacement account
Decommissioning and fuel reserves
Public benefit program fees
Restricted rebate

$

63,136
1,959
63,306
110,948
25,022
15,685
5,378
12,408
132

$

297,974

The Electric Utility’s interest and other finance charges, excluding capitalized interest, for the year ended
June 30, 2018 were $21,135.
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(8) Advance Refundings
When conditions have warranted in prior years, the Electric Utility has sold various issues of bonds to
provide for the refunding of previously issued obligations. The proceeds received from the sales of the
bond issues were used to refund the outstanding bond issues or to deposit in an irrevocable escrow fund
held by the escrow agent, an amount, which, when combined with interest earnings thereon, is at least
equal to the sum of the outstanding principal amount of the bonds, the interest to accrue thereon, and
including the first optional redemption date thereof, and the premium required to redeem the bonds
outstanding on such date.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for defeased bonds are not included in the Electric
Utility’s financial statements. Amount of defeased debt still outstanding at June 30, 2018 was $257,120
related to the refunding of the 2011-A, 2012-A, and 2016 A&B bonds.
(9) Pension Plan
(a) Plan Description
The Electric Utility provides pension benefits to eligible full-time employees through its participation in
the City’s Miscellaneous Plan. This plan is an agent multiple-employer public employee defined-benefit
plans and is administered through the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS),
which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the
State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by State statute and
City ordinance. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension
plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the
CalPERS Web site @www.calpers.ca.gov.
(b) Benefits Provided
CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based
on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment. Members with five years of total
service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for
nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic
Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of
living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employee’s Retirement Law.
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The Plan’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2018 are summarized as follows:
Miscellaneous
Hire date
Benefit formula
Benefit vesting schedule
Benefit payments
Retirement age
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation
Required employee contribution rates
Required employer contribution rates
Employer’s contribution to Unfunded Accrued Liability

Prior to
On or after
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
2.7% @ 55
2.0% @ 62
5 years service
5 years service
monthly for life
monthly for life
50–55
52–65
2.70%
2.00%
8.00%
6.75%
10.587%
10.587%
$
22,936

(c) Contributions
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary
and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions
are determined through CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate
is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability, The City is required to
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
employees. Employer contribution rates may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments made
by the employer to satisfy contribution requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as
plan member contribution requirements are classified as plan member contributions.
Effective with fiscal year 2018, CalPERS began collecting employer contributions toward the plan’s
unfunded liability as dollar amounts instead of the prior method of a contribution rate. The total required
minimum employer contribution is the sum of the Employer Normal Cost Rate (Employer Rate,
expressed as a percentage of payroll) plus the Employer Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL)
Contribution amount (in dollar).
(d) Net Pension Liability
The Electric Utility’s portion of the City’s miscellaneous net pension liability is measured as the total
pension liability, less the pension plan’s fiduciary net position. The net pension liability is measured as
of June 30, 2017. Liabilities are based on the results of the actuarial calculations performed as of
June 30, 2016 and were rolled forward to determine the June 30, 2017 total pension liability. Fiduciary
net position is based on fair value of investments as of June 30, 2017.
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(e) Actuarial Assumptions
A summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability is shown
below.
Valuation Date (VD)
Measurement Date (MD)
Measurement Period
Reporting Date (RD)
Actuarial Cost Method
Asset Valuation Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Inflation
Salary Increase
Payroll Growth

Investment Rate of Return
Retirement Age

Mortality

Post Retirement Benefits Increase

June 30, 2016
June 30, 2017
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017
June 30, 2018
Entry Age Normal in accordance with the requirements of
GASB 68
Market Value of Assets
7.15%
2.75
Varies by Entry Age and Service
3.00%

7.15% Net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative
Expenses, includes inflation
The probabilities of Retirement are based on the 2014
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997 to
2011
The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2014
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997 to
2011. Pre-retirement and Post-retirement mortality rates
include 20 years of projected mortality improvement using
Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries.
Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power
Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies,
2.75% thereafter

(f) Change in Assumptions
In 2017, the accounting discount rate reduced from 7.65% to 7.15%.
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(g) Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether
the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each plan, CalPERS
stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the
actuarially assumed discount rate. The tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the
current 7.15 percent discount rate is appropriate, and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is
not deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7.15 percent is applied to all plans in
the Public Employees Retirement Fund.
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such cash
flows were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their required
contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset
classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years)
and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns
for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The
expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the
same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and
long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate
calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. The table below reflects
long-term expected real rate of return by asset class.
The rate of return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the
discount rate and asset allocation. The target allocation shown was adopted by CalPERS effective
July 1, 2014.
Current
Target
Allocation

Asset Class
Global Equity
Global Fixed Income
Inflation Sensitive
Private Equity
Real Estate
Infrastructure and Forestland
Liquidity

$

47.00%
19.00
6.00
12.00
11.00
3.00
2.00

$

100.00%

1

An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period

2

An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period
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Real Return
Years 1-10 1
4.90%
0.80
0.60
6.60
2.80
3.90
(0.40)

Real Return
Years 11+ 2
5.38%
2.27
1.39
6.63
5.21
5.36
(0.90)
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(h) Recognition of Gains and Losses
Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net position
are recognized in pension expense systematically over time.
The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss occurs.
The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.
Difference between projected and actual
earnings on investments
All other amounts

5-year straight-line amortization
Straight-line amortization over the
average expected remaining service lives
of all members that are provided with
benefits (active, inactive, and retired) as of
the beginning of the measurement period

(i) Change in the Net Pension Liability
Net pension liability is the plan’s total pension liability based on the entry age normal actuarial cost
method less the plan’s fiduciary net position.
The Electric Utility reported a net pension liability of $91,561 for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability of the City’s Miscellaneous Plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total liability used to calculate the net
pension was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Electric Utility’s portion of the net
pension liability was based on a projection of its long-term share of contributions to the pension plan
relative to the projected contributions of all participating funds of the City. At June 30, 2018, the Electric
Utility’s proportionate share was 21.51% measured as of June 30, 2017. The following table shows the
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the City’s Miscellaneous Plan changes in net pension liability for
each Plan recognized over the measurement period:
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Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability
Net Position Liability/(Asset)
(a)
(b)
(c) = (a)-(b)
Balance at June 30, 2016 (VD)

$

Changes recognized for the
Measurement Period:
Service Cost
Interest on the Total Pension Liability
Changes of Assumptions
Difference between Expected and Actual Experience
Contribution from the Employer
Contributions from Employees
Net Investment Income
Benefits payments, including Refunds of Employee
Contributions
Administrative Expenses
Change in proportion
Net Changes during 2016-2017
Balance at June 30, 2017 (MD)

$

268,041

190,180

77,861

5,107
20,167
16,554
1,915
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
7,159
2,095
21,049

5,107
20,167
16,554
1,915
(7,159)
(2,095)
(21,049)

(13,779)
—
(21)

(13,779)
(281)
—

29,943

16,243

13,700

297,984

206,423

91,561

—
281
(21)

(j) Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the net pension liability of the City’s three Plans of the measurement date,
calculated using the discount rate of 7.15 percent, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.15%) or 1 percentage-point
higher (8.15 percent) than the current rate:
Discount
Rate - 1%
(6.15%)

Plans' Net Pension Liability
Electric's proportionate share of the net
pension liability

$

131,455

Discount
Rate
(7.15%)
91,561

Discount
Rate + 1%
(8.15%)
58,664

(k) Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
The Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a percentage of the total pension liability for miscellaneous
City employees for the measurement date ended June 30, 2017 is 69.27%.
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Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
CalPERS financial reports
(l) Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pension
For fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility recognized pension expense of $12,566. The
Electric Utility reported the following deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow of resources
related to pension:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date
Changes of Assumptions
Difference between Expected and Actual Experiences
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on plan investments
Change in proportions
Total

$

$

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

7,621
11,038
1,277

—
—
2,067

2,787
—

—
416

22,723

2,483

The $7,621 reported as deferred outflow of resource related to pension resulting from the Electric
Utility’s contribution subsequent to the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the
net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension will be recognized in
pension expense in future fiscal year as follows:
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
Total

$

3,585
9,387
1,182
(1,535)

$

12,619

(10) Other Postemployment Benefits
(a) Plan Description
The Electric Utility provides other postemployment benefits through participation in the City’s OPEB
Plan. The Plan provides OPEB benefits to eligible regular full-time employees who retired from city
services in a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan (Plan). The Plan participates in the
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California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) to pre-fund OPEB liabilities. The CERBT is an
agent multiple employer plan consisting of an aggregation of single-employer plans, with pooled
administrative and investment functions that are administered by CalPERS. A copy of the aggregated
CERBT annual financial report may be obtained @www.calpers.ca.gov.
The City’ s OPEB Plan provides medical, dental and life insurance coverage to eligible retirees. This
coverage is available for employees who retire from City services with PERS and meet the eligibility
requirements in accordance with City Personnel Resolutions and various Memoranda of Understanding
summarized as follows:
Employee Group

Date of Hire

Management
Council – Unrepresented
Anaheim Municipal
Employee Association

Before 1/1/1996

1

Eligibility Requirement

City Contribution Formulas 1

Age 50 with 10 years of continuous full time City 1.5 multiplied by Miscellaneous 2% @ 60
services; must have been awarded a retirement
PERS retirement schedule based on
from PERS as the reason for separation fro City
employee’s age at retirement & City service
service
accrued through 12/31/2005

The maximum City contribution for the retiree's OPEB is 95% of the annual amount for active employees

Regular full-time employees hired after the dates above have access to the City’s medical and dental
plans but do not receive a defined benefit.
(b) Benefits Provided
The City provides healthcare, dental and vision benefits for retirees and their dependents. Benefits are
provided through payment of insurance premiums.
Additionally, full time employees who retire from the City at age 50 or older with 5 years of City service
receive life insurance benefits. Retirees receive a paid-up life insurance policy at retirement. The City
pays the full cost of the life insurance coverage.
(c) Contributions
The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established in accordance with City
Personnel Resolutions, Council Resolution and various Memoranda of Understanding. The retired plan
members receiving benefits make varying contributions toward the cost of these benefits. The City
contributes an amount not less than the annual actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) measured in
accordance to the parameters of GASB Statement No. 75. The ADC represents a level of funding that,
if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortization of any
unfunded actuary liabilities over a closed 30-year period.
City contributions to the Plan occur as benefits are paid to retirees or contributions to the OPEB Trust.
Benefit payments occur in the form of direct payments for premiums and taxes (explicit subsidies) and
indirect payments to retirees in the form of higher premiums for active employees (implicit subsidies).
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For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility contributed $2,070, the full amount of its
proportionate share of the City’s OPEB Plan.
(d) Net OPEB Liability
The City’s OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total OPEB liability used to
calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
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(e) Actuarial Assumptions
A summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net OPEB liability is shown
below.
Valuation Date (VD)
Measurement Date (MD)
Measurement Period
Reporting Date (RD)
Actuarial Cost Method
Asset Valuation Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Long Term Return on Assets
Discount Rate
General Inflation Rate
Salary Increase
Assumed Wage Inflation
Participants Valued

Participation Rates

Demographic

Mortality Improvement
Healthcare Trend

June 30, 2017
June 30, 2017
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017
June 30, 2018
Entry Age Normal Cost, level percent of pay
Market Value of Assets
7.28 %
7.28
2.75
3.25% per year, used only to allocate the cost of benefits between
service years
3.0% per year, used to determine amortization payments if
developed on a level percent of pay basis
Only current active employees and retired participants and
covered dependents are valued. No future entrants are considered
in this valuation.
Active employees expected to qualify for explicit City benefits in
retirement: 90% of future retirees are assumed to elect coverage
through the City in retirement;
Active employees not eligible for explicit City benefits in
retirement: 22.5% are assumed to continue their current medical
plan elections in retirement;
Current retirees: All currently participating retirees are assumed to
continue their existing medical and dental plan elections for the
remainder of their lifetime. 50% of retirees eligible for benefits but
currently waiving coverage are assumed to rejoin the plan.
Based on the 2014 experience study of the CalPERS using data
from 1997 to 2011, except for a different basis used to project
future mortality improvements. The representative mortality rates
were those published by CalPERS, adjusted to back out 20 years
of Scale to central year 2008
Bickmore Scale 2017 applied generationally
8.0% for year 2018, decreasing 0.5% per year to an ultimate rate of
5.0% for year 2025 & later
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(f) Change in Assumptions
The June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation has the following changes since the prior valuation:
Actuarial Cost Method

Mortality improvement

Healthcare trend
Spouse coverage

Retiree participation

The cost method applied to develop the ADC is the Entry Age Normal Level
Dollar Method. As required by GASB 75, the Entry Age Normal Level
Percent of Pay method was used to develop liabilities. The difference was
relatively minor.
Updated from Bickmore Scale 2014 to Bickmore Scale 2017 based on new
data published by the Society of Actuaries and the Social Security
Administration.
Assumed to increase at slightly higher rates from 2018 through 2024 than
was assumed in the prior valuation.
Modified the prior 75% assumption of future retiree spouse coverage to
70%, if eligible for explicit City benefits, and to 60%, if not eligible for explicit
City benefits, based on a review of current retiree and active employee
elections.
Assumed participation of retirees age 70 or older and eligible for, but waiving
coverage, was reduced from 50% to 25%.

(g) Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 7.28%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that City contributions will be made at rates equal to the
actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those assumptions, the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected OPEB payments for current active and
inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total OPEB liability.
The long-term expected rate of return on the CERBT OPEB plan investments were determined using a
building block approach in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of OPEB
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major class. This approach considers
the general inflation rate assumption, real risk-free rate of investment return and risk premiums which
vary by each asset due to unique attributes and risks. The City’s OPEB Plan participates in CERBT
portfolio investment Strategy 1. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class of Strategy 1 are summarized in the following table:
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Asset Class
Global Equity
Fixed Income
Treasury Inflation-Protected Securities
Real Estate Investment Trusts
Commodities
1

Target

Long-Term
Expected Real

Allocation

Rate of Return ¹

57 %
27
5
8
3

5.71 %
2.40
2.25
7.88
4.95

Geometric representation; inflation 3%

(h) Recognition of Plan Changes and Gains and Losses
Under GASB 75, gains and losses related to changes in Total OPEB Liability and Fiduciary Net
Position are recognized in OPEB expense systematically over time.
Timing of recognition: Changes in the Total OPEB Liability relating to changes in plan benefits are
recognized immediately (fully expensed) in the year in which the change occurs. Gains and Losses are
amortized, with the applicable period based on the type of gain or loss. The first amortized amounts are
recognized in OPEB expense for the year the gain or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are
categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB and are to be
recognized in future OPEB expense.
Difference between projected and
actual earnings on investments
All other amounts

5 year straight-line amortization
Straight-line amortization over the expected
average remaining service lifetime (EARSL) of
all members that are provided with benefits
(active, inactive, and retired) as of the
beginning of the measurement period. In
determining the EARSL, all active, retired and
inactive (vested) members are counted, with
the latter two groups having 0 remaining
service years.
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(i) Changes in the OPEB Liability
The Electric Utility reported is proportionate share of the City’s OPEB plan of $24,486 or 13.119%. The
following table shows the changes in the net OPEB liability of the Electric Utility’s proportionate share
of the City’s Plan recognized over the measurement period.
Total
OPEB
Liabilities
(a)
Balance at June 30, 2016

$

Changes for the year:
Service cost
Interest on Total OPEB Liability
Expected investment income
Changes of Assumptions
Differences between Expected and Actual
Experience
Contributions – Employer
Investment experience
Benefit payments
Trust Administrative Expense
Net Change
Balance at June 30, 2017

$

Plan
Fiduciary
Net
Position
(b)

Net OPEB
Liability
(a) – (b)

36,014

9,931

26,083

267
2,565
—
606

—
—
723
—

267
2,565
(723)
606

(1,887)
—
—
(2,101)
—

—
2,101
328
(2,101)
(4)

(1,887)
(2,101)
(328)
—
4

(550)

1,047

(1,597)

35,464

10,978

24,486

(j) Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Electric Utility’s proportionate share if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.28%) or 1 percentage-point higher
(8.28%) than the current rate:
1%
Decrease
6.28%
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of Net
OPEB Liability

$

56

28,919

Discount
Rate
7.28%
24,486

1%
Increase
8.28%
20,819
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(k) Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rates
The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Electric Utility’s proportionate share if it were
calculated using health care cost trend rates that are 1 percentage-point lower or 1 percentage point
higher than the current rate, for measurement period ended June 30, 2017:
1%
Decrease
7.0%
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of Net
OPEB Liability

$

20,166

Current
Medical
Trend
8.0%
24,486

1%
Increase
9.0%
29,865

(l) OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about the OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
CERBT annual financial report which may be obtained @www.calpers.ca.gov
(m) OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related
to OPEB
For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility recognized OPEB expense of $1,822. At June 30,
2018, the Electric Utility reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to OPEB from the following sources:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
OPEB contributions subsequent to measurement date
Changes of Assumptions
Difference between Expected and Actual Experiences
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
plan investments
Total

$

$

57

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

2,070
498
—

—
—
1,553

—

262

2,568

1,815
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Amount reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
Total

$

(292)
(292)
(292)
(292)
(149)

$

(1,317)

(11) Self-Insurance Program
The Electric Utility participates in the City’s self-insured workers’ compensation and general liability
program. The liability for such claims, including claims incurred but not reported, is transferred to the City in
consideration of self-insurance premiums paid by the Electric Utility. Premiums for workers’ compensation
and general liability programs are charged to the Electric Utility by the City based on various allocation
methods that include actual cost, trends in claims experience, exposure base, and number of participants.
Premium charged and paid was $2,655 for the year ended June 30, 2018.
At June 30, 2018, the City was fully funded for self-insured workers’ compensation and general liability
claims (self-insured retention levels of $2,000 per occurrence for workers’ compensation claims and $1,000
per occurrence for general liability claims). Above these self-insured retention levels, the City’s potential
liability is covered through various commercial insurance and intergovernmental risk pooling programs.
Settled claims have not exceeded total insurance coverage in any of the past three years, nor does
management believe that there are any pending claims that will exceed total insurance coverage.
(12) Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Take-or-Pay Contracts
(i)

Intermountain Power Agency
The Electric Utility has entered into a power purchases contract with the Intermountain Power
Agency (IPA) for delivery of electric power. The share of IPA power is equal to 13.225% of the
generation output of IPA’s two recently updated coal-fueled generating units located in Delta, Utah
(Units 1 and 2 net output is 900 Mega Watts each). The Electric Utility is obligated for the following
percentage of electrical facilities at IPA:
Entitlement
Generation:
Intermountain Power Project

13.225 %
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The contract constitutes an obligation of the Electric Utility to make payments from revenue and
requires payment of certain minimum charges. These minimum charges include debt service
requirements on the financial obligations used to construct the plant. These requirements are
considered a cost of purchased power.
(ii)

Southern California Public Power Authority
The Electric Utility is a member of the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), a joint
powers agency. SCPPA provides for the financing and construction of electric generating and
transmission projects for participation by some or all of its members. To the extent the Electric
Utility participates in projects developed by SCPPA, it is obligated for its proportional share of the
cost of the project. The Electric Utility is obligated for the following percentage of electrical facilities
owned by SCPPA:
Entitlement
Transmission:
Southern Transmission System (STS)
Mead-Adelanto Project (MAP)
Mead-Phoenix Project (MPP)
Generation:
Hoover Dam Uprating (Hoover)
Magnolia Generating Station (Magnolia)
Canyon Power Project (Canyon)
Natural gas reserves project (Natural Gas):
SCPPA Natural gas project-Pinedale, Wyoming
SCPPA Natural gas project-Barnett, Texas
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Expiration

17.6 %
13.5
24.2

2027
2030
2030

42.6 %
39.7
100.0

2018
2037
2040

35.7 %
45.5

2033
2033
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(iii)

Take-or-Pay Commitments
As part of the take-or-pay commitments with IPA and SCPPA, the Electric Utility has agreed to pay
its share of current and long-term obligations. Payment for these obligations will be made from the
operating revenue received during the year that the payment is due. A long-term obligation has not
been recorded on the accompanying financial statements, as these commitments do not represent
an obligation of the Electric Utility until the year the power is available to be delivered to the Electric
Utility. The following schedule details the amount of take-or-pay commitments that are due that is
due and payable by the Electric Utility for each project and the final maturity date:
Fiscal year(s)
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024–2028
2029–2033
2034–2038
2039–2043

IPA

STS

MAP

$

27,984
30,496
31,192
12,351
10,415
(444)
—
—
—

13,704
12,003
13,761
16,403
12,602
35,028
—
—
—

2,882
2,859
2,136
—
—
—
—
—
—

$

111,994

103,501

7,877

Magnolia

Natural
gas

Canyon

Total

1,555
1,538
1,142
—
—
—
—
—
—

6,294
6,293
48,531
5,436
4,801
22,800
23,433
30,030
—

5,360
4,895
4,514
4,169
3,854
15,371
10,502
—
—

14,948
16,668
16,638
16,629
16,618
82,921
98,665
102,641
61,054

72,727
74,752
117,914
54,988
48,290
155,676
132,600
132,671
61,054

4,235

147,618

48,665

426,782

850,672

MPP

In addition to the take-or-pay commitments referenced above, the City’s entitlement requires the
payment for fuel costs, operations and maintenance costs (O&M), administration and general costs
(A&G), and other miscellaneous costs associated with the generation and transmission facilities
discussed above. These costs do not have a similar structured payment schedule as debt service;
however, prior experience indicates that annual costs are generally consistent from year to year.
The fiscal year 2018 billings for fuel, O&M, A&G, and other costs at these projects are as follows:
Fiscal year(s)
2018

IPA
$

40,302

STS
5,572

MAP
79

60

MPP
472

Magnolia

Natural
gas

Canyon

16,857

659

11,967

Total
75,908
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(b) Prepaid Purchased Power
The Electric Utility has prepaid purchased power costs for the following take-or-pay contracts as of
June 30, 2018:
SCPPA – Stabilization fund prepayment
SCPPA – Magnolia power prepayment
SCPPA – Canyon prepayment
SCPPA – building fund
Cap and Trade Compliance
IPA – Power prepayment
Prepaid RPS RC Power
Prepaid purchased power

$

38,544
32,535
870
857
19,854
4,008
1,110

$

97,778

(c) Cap-and-Trade Program
California Senate Bill (AB) 32 requires that Utilities in California reduce their greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions to 1990 level by the year 2020. It directed the California Air Resources Board (CARB) to
develop regulations of GHG that became effective January 2012. Emission compliance obligations
under the Cap-and-Trade regulation began in January 2013.
The Cap-and-Trade program (Program) was implemented in the beginning January 1, 2013. This
Program requires Electric Utilities to have GHG allowances on an annual basis to offset GHG
emissions associated with generating electricity. CARB will provide a free allocation of GHG allowance
to each electric utility to mitigate retail rate impacts. This free allocation of GHG allowances is expected
to be sufficient to meet the Electric Utility’s GHG compliance obligations for retail sales. During this
fiscal year, an unused portion of retail allowance was sold for $10,596 to reduce future renewable
energy costs for retail customers. The compliance obligation for the wholesale sales requires the
allowance to be obtained through an auction or in the secondary market quarterly. At June 30, 2018,
the value of prepaid Cap and Trade allowance is $19,854, and the value of the Cap and Trade
compliance obligation is $16,060.
(d) Litigation
A number of claims and suits are pending against the City for alleged damages to persons and
property and for other alleged capital expenditures liabilities arising out of matters usually incidental to
the operation of a utility such as the electric system of the City. In the opinion of management, the
exposure under these claims and suits would not materially affect the financial position of the Electric
Utility as of June 30, 2018.
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(In thousands)

(e) Construction Commitments
At June 30, 2018, the Electric Utility had the following commitments with respect to unfinished capital
projects:
Remaining
construction
commitment

Capital project
Anaheim Resort Electric Line Extension
Electric Reliability Improvement
Harbor 69-12Kv Substation Design/Build
Solar For Schools
Underground District #50 – Euclid Street
Underground District #62 – Phase 2, Miraloma Ave
Underground District #63 – Lincoln / Rio Vista
Underground District #64 – Orangewood Ave
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$

2,118
5,498
16,294
4,614
12,261
1,243
3,051
4,840

Expected
completion
date
2018
2019
2019
2018
2019
2018
2018
2018

CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Schedule of the Electric Utility’s Proportionate Share of the
Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios

1

(In thousands)

Measurement period

Miscellaneous
2016–2017

Miscellaneous
2015–2016

Miscellaneous
2014–2015

Miscellaneous
2013–2014

21.5140 %

21.5200 %

21.8360 %

20.3456 %

91,561
25,957

77,861
23,973

71,235
24,465

62,750
22,546

352.74 %

324.79 %

291.17 %

278.32 %

69.27 %

70.95 %

73.36 %

74.52 %

Total pension liability:
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
Electric Utility’s covered payroll

$

Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of its covered payroll
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability
1

Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Schedule of Electric Utility Pension Plan Contributions 1
(In thousands)

Miscellaneous
2017–2018
Actuarially determined contribution
Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution
Contribution deficiency (excess)
Electric Utility’s covered payroll
Contribution as a percentage of
covered payroll
1

$

Miscellaneous
2016–2017

Miscellaneous
2015–2016

Miscellaneous
2014–2015

Miscellaneous
2013–2014

7,621

7,159

6,707

5,532

5,143

(7,621)

(7,159)

(6,707)

(5,532)

(5,143)

$

—

—

—

—

—

$

25,708

25,957

23,973

24,465

22,546

29.64 %

27.58 %

27.98 %

22.61 %

22.81 %

Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Schedule of the Electric Utility’s Proportionate Share of the
Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

1

(In thousands)

Measurement period

2016–2017

Total OPEB liability:
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
Electric Utility’s covered employee payroll

1

13.1188 %
$

24,486
26,693

Electric Utility’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability as a percentage of its
covered employee payroll

91.73 %

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability

30.95 %

Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND
Schedule of Electric Utility OPEB Plan Contributions 1
(In thousands)

2017–2018
Actuarially determined contribution
Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution

$

Contribution deficiency (excess)
Electric Utility’s covered employee payroll
Contribution as a percentage of
covered employee payroll
1

2,070

2,101

(2,070)

(2,101)

$

—

—

$

26,485

26,693

7.82 %

Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable.
Additional years will be presented as they become available.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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2016–2017

7.87 %

